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Legislative File No:  2015-0200 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P. E., Director of Public Services 
 
DATE:  May 18, 2015 
 
SUBJECT: Hamlin Rd at Rochester Road Signal Modernization 
  City File No. E12-028, MDOT Contract No. 15-5178, Job No. 126455A 
 
 
REQUEST: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the contract between the Michigan Department of 
Transportation (MDOT) and the City of Rochester Hills for the Hamlin Road at Rochester Road Signal 
Modernization Work and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute the Contract on behalf of the City.   
 
BACKGROUND: 
The signal modernization work is incorporated into the Hamlin Road (Hamlin Ct. to Dequindre Rd.) 
Construction Project.  The cost of the project is estimated to be $186,300 and will be 100% Federal 
funded. 
 
In order to fulfill the obligations assumed by the MDOT, this Contract must be approved by City Council. 
The project costs, at the time the MDOT Contract was generated, was based on engineering estimates and 
subject to change with the actual bid amounts.   
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
That the Rochester Hills City Council approves the contract between the Michigan Department of 
Transportation (MDOT) and the City of Rochester Hills for the Hamlin Road at Rochester Road Signal 
Modernization Work and authorizes the Mayor and Clerk to execute the Contract on behalf of the City.   
 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   
Budget Content: 
Finance Director   

Purchasing Process: 
Supervisor of Procurement   

Mayor   

City Council Liaison   
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